
 
 

 

Memorandum 
 
Date:  November 7, 2017 
 
To:  All interested citizens 
 
From:  Planning Department 
 
Subject:  CHANGE OF VENUE NOTIFICATION 
 

 
Due to circumstances beyond our control, the Historic Review Board meeting scheduled for 

Tuesday November 14, 2017 has been moved from 
City Hall Council chambers to a new location.   
 
The Historic Review Board meeting will be held at: 
 
   The Hemlock Room  
   Adult Community Center 
   1180 Rosemont Road 
   West Linn, Oregon 97068 
 
With the exception of the change of venue the meeting 
agenda has not changed. 
 
We apologize for any inconvenience. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                     

 

 

22500 Salamo Road 
West Linn, Oregon 97068 

http://westlinnoregon.gov 
 

HISTORIC REVIEW BOARD MEETING 

**CHANGE OF VENUE** 
___________________________________________________________________ 

Tuesday, November 14, 2017 

7:00 p.m. – Hemlock Room 
West Linn Adult Community Center 

1180 Rosemont Road 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Business Meeting 

a. Public Hearing– Major amendment/new structure amending an initial application  
    DR-17-06 that approved a front porch and rear addition to an existing,  
    noncontributing home in the Historic District 
              Applicant:  Ann Scheuerell 
              Staff:  Jennifer Arnold 
b. Public Hearing – Class II Historic Design Review – 850 square foot addition to an  
     existing single family home 
 Applicant: Phil Chek 
 Staff: Jennifer Arnold 

3. Business from the Historic Review Board 

4. Report from Staff 

5. Adjournment 
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